

## MIGUEL BUSTOS

Harrison Street, San Francisco, CA 94110

Email: [miguelmbustos@](mailto:miguelmbustos@)

Primary Phone: (415)

### Career Highlights:

Over 20 years of experience leveraging philanthropic resources across local, regional and national sectors toward achieving sustainable change in a broad cross-section of constituencies. I have worked for two mayors, a member of the U.S. House of Representatives and the Vice-President and the President of the United States. These opportunities have gifted me the experience to know how to translate vision into policy; dreams into appropriations; and disparate voices into coalitions. Finally, I have broad experience in managing people and resources for I have oversaw three not-for-profits and countless volunteers and know the value of communication when it comes to achieving long and short range goals and objectives.

### Professional Experiences:

Senior Vice President Wells Fargo  
Community Relations and Outreach Regional Director Northern and Central California  
2013-Present

Manage programmatic goals and Community Relations strategy for Wells Fargo Home Mortgage for Northern and Central California; collaborate across functions with Governmental Affairs, Banking, Community Development, Legal, Communications, and the Wells Fargo Foundation to provide community resources; supported Wells Fargo's support of increasing the well-being of underserved people through the following strategies: financial literacy, financial inclusion policies, savings programs and home ownership; maintain internal and external relationships to enhance the reputation within communities, philanthropy, and government; and act as spokesperson and thought leader for the company.

Senior Program Manager for the Americas Levi Strauss Foundation  
2010-2012 San Francisco, California

Managed programmatic goals and strategies for the Foundation's grantmaking priorities and program in the Americas; collaborated across functions with Governmental Affairs, Social Environment and Sustainability Teams, Global Sourcing, Corporate Affairs (Community Investment Teams), Corporate Communications and Human Resources to maximize employee volunteerism and corporate social responsibility alignment; supported the Foundation's mission to advance the rights and well being of underserved people through the following strategies: promoting the rights and well-being of workers, addressing HIV/AIDS stigma and discrimination, and reducing poverty by providing asset building opportunities (financial literacy, financial inclusion policies, savings programs and entrepreneurship); maintained internal and external relationships to enhance the reputation of the parent company within communities, philanthropy, and government; and acted as spokesperson and thought leader for the Foundation.

Director, Office of Intergovernmental Affairs Mayor Ronald V. Dellums  
2007 - 2010 Oakland, California

Served as a senior policy advisor to the Mayor; created policy strategies and partnered with local public officials, the State Legislature, and the Federal government on legislative priorities (Education, Sustainability, Financial Literacy- Asset Building, Affordable Housing, Work Force Development, and Labor); promoted public/private partnerships with communities, businesses, and philanthropic organizations; coordinated state and federal appropriations, authorizations, and grants processes; directed the hiring and managing of the state and federal lobbyists in Sacramento and Washington, D.C; worked with the Port of Oakland to enhance its economic health and promoted its social and sustainability efforts in the local community and with labor; served as Protocol Officer and coordinated international meetings and partnerships with foreign dignitaries; managed the city's Sister Cities Program; and led city-wide employee volunteerism activities (AIDS Walk San Francisco and East Bay, PRIDE Parade, MLK Freedom Center).

Director of Boards and Commissions Mayor Gavin Newsom's Office of Governmental Affairs  
2007 San Francisco, California

Served as the Mayor's liaison to all San Francisco's Commissions, Boards, and Authorities; facilitated the appointments of community leaders to these governing bodies. Responsibilities included engaging neighborhood groups, building relationships with community leaders, monitoring actions of the commissions, and briefing the Mayor and senior staff on policy developments; and collaborating on public policy projects related to governmental affairs, community relations, and public/private partnerships.

Deputy District Director/Grants Manager  
2004 - 2006

U.S. Congresswoman Barbara Lee  
East Bay, California

Managed the Congressional Office and the development of the Congresswoman's policy priorities; primary policy areas included: the Environment, Education, Housing, Financial Literacy, Poverty, Civic Participation/Voting, HIV/AIDS, Workers Rights, and the Conflict in the Middle East. Strengthened relationships with key community groups (Latino, Labor, Native American, Arab American, Jewish, African American, and LGBT); designed and implemented the Grants Programs for the 9th Congressional District, including the development of public/private partnerships with public agencies, philanthropic organizations, nonprofits, labor, faith-based, and the business communities; represented the Congresswoman at meetings, rallies, and hearings, and in labor negotiations; led the Office's Employee Volunteer Program (AIDS Walk San Francisco & East Bay, PRIDE Parade, Mentoring at MLK Freedom Center and Youth Uprising).

#### **Presidential Appointments:**

Policy Advisor  
1996-1999

Executive Office of the President and Vice President  
The White House  
Executive Office of the Vice President and Mrs. Gore

Advised Mrs. Gore on prevalent social and health issues such as the arts, education, mental health, and HIV/AIDS (specifically, combating the stigma associated with mental illness and HIV); developed positive collaborations with state, local, and tribal governments, business stakeholders, and community-based leaders; maintained relationships with Congressional Caucuses; organized the White House Team's participation in community events (Race for the Cure & AIDS Walk).

Youth HIV/AIDS Advisor  
1995

Executive Office of the President  
The White House Office of National AIDS Policy

Advised the President on the social, ethnic, religious, physical and mental health concerns of adolescents regarding HIV/AIDS (specifically, combating the stigma and discrimination associated with HIV); analyzed national data and co-authored a Presidential Report entitled -*Youth and HIV/AIDS: An American Agenda*; provided comprehensive recommendations on AIDS policy to the President, Congress, local officials, faith and community based leaders.

#### **Education:**

Master of Business Administration  
March 2014

St. Mary's College, Moraga, CA  
School of Business and Economics  
Concentration: Global Corporate & Social Responsibility

Master of Arts  
Political Science, International Affairs  
May 1995

The American University, Washington, DC  
School of International Service  
Concentration: International Peace and Conflict Resolution

Bachelor of Arts  
May 1993

Holy Names University, Oakland, CA  
Political Science, International Relations  
Honors: Student Body President, Founders Medal Recipient, Commencement Valedictorian

Certified Professional Executive and Life Coach (CPC)  
Coaches Institute International  
November 2009

#### **Leadership:**

- Member, Board of Directors, Hispanics in Philanthropy (2010-Present)
- Commissioner, San Francisco Redevelopment Agency, Appointed by Mayor Gavin Newsom and Unanimously Confirmed by the San Francisco Board of Supervisors, December 2009- 2012
- Rockefeller Fellow, The Next Generation Leadership Fellows Program  
The Rockefeller Foundation (2002-Present)

#### **Civic Involvement:**

The GLIDE Foundation Board of Director; Dominican Sisters Vision of Hope Educational Fund; The Mission Council; Calle 24; The Horizons Foundation (Past Chair of External Affairs Committee); The National Names Project – The AIDS Memorial Quilt Foundation (Board Member); The National Catholic AIDS Network (Board Member); The National Hispanic Education and Media Group (Board Member and Adviser to Cade Cabeza Es Un Mundo/Each Mind Is A World Education Project); Human Rights Campaign Local Steering Committee; Mission Neighborhood Centers (Vice President of the Board); San Francisco Carnival Committee (Chair); St.